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'^7th February 197'^

Hr. Robin Boyd
29*^ Walsh Street
SOUTH YARRA 5141

Dear Mr. Boyd

Thank you for your letter of February 4 and vou 'ohone
call yesterday.

This will confirm our arrangement that we will take
from you an article every fortnight for The Sunday
Australian, beginning with the piece you have already
sent, which will appear in our first issue of February
28. Your next piece would appear on March 14, and
I would like to have in this office no later than
Monday, March 8.

Thank you for keeping in mind the importance of
illustrations. Alv;ays try to let me know - if
possible - of any pictorial requirements we would need
to follow up ourselves. Of course, if you are able
to supply photographs with your copy, so much the better,

Yours sincerely,

Evan Williams

Associate Editor

P.S. I am sending you Tinder separate cover a book called
"Experimental Architecture", and would be glad of a review
of it if you feel it is worth doing. Say, 5'^'^-70^ words.
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